

Senior Design group 6 Meeting #5

Date: 10/11/12

Meeting Start Time: 5:00 PM (-3 GMT)

Meeting End Time: 5:26 PM (-3 GMT)

Communication Method: Google +

- We have acquired a workshop that is accessible 24/7 at the college.
- After some due diligence we found the camera and gimble system set up and a 75% functional plane. Minor components should get it off the ground.
- There is some equipment that has been given to Gustavo and Ernesto for their project. We are in need of that equipment as it should have gone to our project because we are FSU affiliated and they apparently are not. Dr. Shih has said that if there is anything that they are not using that we should be able to get it back. We need you guys to speak with them and see if there is anything that can get returned back to us. This may require further explanation so if you guys want to get with Matt later this week and give me a call we can discuss. I realize that this sounds like you guys need to roll in Sopranos style and get our shit back, sooooo..... give me a call as it will make more sense when we talk about it and less gangstah!
- Tallahassee team is now going to work on getting the plane in the air learning to fly it and starting work on the camera system.
- Brazil team is going to start research on the autopilot software that you guys feel most comfortable working with. Your task is to take control of the autopilot and g.p.s system. Matt will be your lead for the mechanical means for the output that you guys will be controlling. This will probably need to start with some internet research of autopilot systems. I have started looking at DIY DRONES.com ant they have a lot of useful information and available systems.